

tained in 1851, but which was now no longer needed for his school, to organize a new school, in form and name a continuation of the old Toronto School of Medicine. This began operations in 1857 in affiliation with the University of Toronto; and Dr. Hodder soon took its presidency. He resigned this position to become Dean of the new Medical Faculty of Trinity University, which was organized in 1870-1871; but the Toronto School of Medicine continued under Dr. W. T. Aikins as President.

The Victoria Faculty lapsed in 1875; and the Trinity Medical Faculty became a separate body, "Trinity Medical School," by Statute in 1877, 40 Vic., c. 65.

The Ontario Medical College for Women began operations in 1884-1885 in Toronto, and another in Kingston a little later—while the Western University Medical Department at London was in operation by 1882-1883.

In 1887 the Toronto School of Medicine became, in substance, the Medical Faculty of the University of Toronto (though retaining its identity), and in 1903 the two Medical Schools, the Toronto School (then, in fact, the Medical Faculty of the University of Toronto) and the Trinity Medical College or School, became one, and were united as the Medical Faculty of the University of Toronto. The Ontario College for Women continued until 1906. In that year the University Medical Faculty arranged to provide women students with all the facilities enjoyed by men. The *raison d'être* of the College for Women thereupon ceased and that College closed its doors.

The Western University School still is in active operation.

The Medical College at Kingston began as the Medical Faculty of Queen's University.

A University with the name "The University of Kingston," had been incorporated by Provincial Act, 3 Vic., c. 35, in connection with the Church of Scotland, with power to confer degrees in all Faculties. This bill was disallowed by the Home authorities—for what had Presbyterians to do with a University?—but in 1841 the young Queen granted a charter to an institution under the name of "Queen's College at Kingston;" and that body was made the recipient of all the property of "the University at Kingston" by 9 Vic., c. 89.

The Medical Faculty of the new University began lectures